
 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO: Mayor and Councillors   
 
FROM: Steve Elkington, Transportation Projects Engineer 
 
REFERENCE: B952 
 
DATE: 31 May 2010 
 
SUBJECT: TRAFFIC CONTROL BYLAW 2005 – PARKING RESTRICTION 

CHANGES - RCN10-06-04 
 

 
1 PURPOSE  

 
The purpose of this report is to recommend the attached schedule of parking restriction 
changes be adopted and included in Councils Traffic Control Bylaw 2005. 
 
2 BACKGROUND 
 
From time to time Council undertakes changes to parking on roads and occasionally public 
car parks. These changes are prompted by public demand or for road safety.  
 
Due to frequent and numerous changes, a register of these are kept and then a single 
amendment proposed to the bylaw rather than ad hoc amendments being made on a 
regular basis. 
 
Generally, where parking changes are being made, public consultation is undertaken with 
those locally affected. 
 
The changes scheduled below were presented to Council’s Engineering Services 
Committee in February 2010, for approval to publicly advertise.  
 
3 COMMENT 
 

The changes were advertised in April 2010 with submissions closing on Monday 3 May 
2010, and were advertised in Newsline the Mag and on Council’s website as well as in the 
Nelson Mail and various community papers. 
 

No submissions were received.  The recommended changes are appended to this report.  
 
4 RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT Council adopt the following schedules of parking changes to its Consolidated 
Bylaw Chapter 7 - Traffic Control Bylaw 2005. 
 
 
 
Steve Elkington 
Road Asset Engineer 


